From: Hilty, Michael

To: Shuster, Amy; Lin, Eden; Shabel, Lisa

Cc: Fredal, James; Soland, Birgitte; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Steele, Rachel
Subject: Philosophy 2332

Date: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 8:33:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Good morning,

On Friday, May 12th, the Themes 1 Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee reviewed a new GEN
Theme: Citizenship for a Diverse and Just World and High-Impact Practice: Research & Creative
Inquiry request for Philosophy 2332. Please see below for the Panel’s feedback.

GEN Theme: Citizenship for a Diverse and Just World
I am pleased to report that the Panel unanimously approved the request with one comment:

e Comment: The reviewing faculty of the Theme Advisory Group would like to communicate to
the department that they felt this proposal was excellent in meeting the GEN Theme ELOs.

High-Impact Practice: Research & Creative Inquiry
The Panel did not vote on the proposal at this time and asks that the following feedback be
addressed:

e The reviewing faculty thank the department for their submission as a high-impact practice,
but, at this time, do not find the proposal to meet the standards to be included within the
category of Research & Creative Inquiry. They ask that more information be provided on the
research that students are conducting within the course and how the discipline that is being
engaged with defines research. As a reminder, students must engage with creating original
research within the field to be considered a fit within this category.

e The reviewing faculty ask that a cover letter be submitted that details all changes made as a
result of this feedback.

| will return Philosophy 2332 to the departmental queue via curriculum.osu.edu in order to address
the Panel’s feedback regarding the High-Impact Practice.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to Jim Fredal, faculty Chair of the
ASCC Themes 1 Panel, Birgitte Soland, faculty Chair of the Theme Advisory Group: Citizenship for a
Diverse and Just World, or me.

All my best,
Michael

0 THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

Michael Hilty

Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator

ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services The College of Arts and Sciences
306A Dulles Hall, 230 Annie and John Glenn Ave, Columbus, OH 43210
614-247-6089 Office

hilty.70@osu.edu / asccas.osu.edu

Pronouns: he/him/his, they/them/theirs / Honorific: Mx.
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